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Re: EGRPRA -- Disclosure and Reporting of CRA-Related Agreements

Dear Sirs and Madames,

Capital One Financial Corporation (Capital One) is pleased to submit comments
in response to the federal banking agencies request for burden reduction
recommendations, specifically with respect to the “CRA Sunshine” rule, 12 C.F.R. Parts

35, 207, 346 and 533.

Capital One Financial Corporation is a financial holding company whose
principal subsidiaries, Capital One Bank, Capital One, F.S.B., Capital One Auto Finance,
Inc., and Hibernia National Bank, offer a broad spectrum of financial products and
services to consumers, small businesses, and commercial clients. Capital One’s
subsidiaries collectively had $47.9 billion in deposits and $105.5 billion in managed
loans outstanding as of December 31, 2005. Capital One is a Fortune 200 company and,
through its subsidiaries, is one of the largest providers of MasterCard and Visa credit

cards in the world.
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Capital One has no comments on the rule. However, the agencies also ask
“whether statutory changes are needed.” Our recommendation is that the statute be
repealed, on the ground that it is burdensome to comply with and does not serve a
pressing need.

Compliance with the CRA Sunshine rule is not easy to administer robustly. It
requires comprehensive monitoring and tracking of communications and agreements with
community organizations of many kinds, to ensure that the communications are not
“CRA communications” (because they might include as a topic “the adequacy of the
performance under the CRA of the insured depository institution”) and that the
agreements are not “covered agreements” (because “made pursuant to, or in connection
with, the fulfillment of the Community Reinvestment Act”). In a large organization --
especially a large organization that has branches or other facilities offering consumer
financial services in a number of communities, and especially if the institution is
committed to building relationships and fostering the development of the communities
that it serves -- the potential opportunities for such conversations or agreements may be
many, and the employees who could be parties to them could be numerous.

Yet, at Capital One, the number of “covered agreements” that have been
identified out of all this wide net has been none. This fact underlines our view that the
rule, and the statutory provision under which it was adopted, serve no pressing need.
Communications with community groups about an institution’s involvement in its
communities, or about other aspects of the institution’s business, are valuable to an
institution and its communities. They should be encouraged, and they should be allowed
to continue without their participants worrying about whether they are CRA
communications or whether any agreements resulting from them are CRA agreements
and hence must be reported in order to avoid placing the parties in violation.

Our proposed resolution of these issues: Repeal the statue and rescind the rule

* * *

Capital One appreciates the opportunity to respond to the agencies’ request for
recommendations. If you have any questions about this matter and our comments, please
call me at (703) 720-2255.

Sincerely,

/sl
Christopher T. Curtis
Associate General Counsel

Policy Affairs
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